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RFP for Selection of Agency to for Supply, Commissioning,

Operation and Maintenance of Beach Clea

4

(Reference Tender ID: 2021-MPCB-717634-1)

ning Equipment for selected Beaches in Maharashtra

Minutes of Meeting of Pre-

bid Conference held on 03/09/21 and MPCB response to the queries from Prospective Bidder

Emergency Services No Extra Payment

we fix up some extra payment? Can this time be fixed?

Sr. No.| Page No RFP clause RFP Condition Clarifications sought for Proposed MPCB Response
For the purposes of evaluation of responses to The Work Orders MUST be in the
this RFP, similar work shall mean assignments name of Bidder, hence credentials from
1 19 EC-5 in India (should have been completed within the[Can supply to such organisation by OEM be considered? OR|OEM will not be allowed to be borrowed
past 3 years) which have been for central|Pls allow supply to Private Organisations by their Dealers.
government /state government / national or Supply orders to Private
international donor / PSU agencies. . Organisations will be acceptable
The preventive maintenance will include but will
2 35/36 not be restricted to the replacement of Who will supply Spares required for Preventive Maintenance SucCasR B
consumables, like Filter replacement / filtration during 2nd / 3rd year of Warranty? (MPCB / Successful Bidder)
of oil etc.
3 38 452 .
4 36 Fuel Cost during O&M Is any cost escalation allowed? The fie! oowﬁ.:mm g Ebiis by the
. Successful Bidder.
Accepted. Revised payment terms for
5 26 399 Payment ._..m:.:m for Operation and Maintenance Can this be made monthly? O&M period will be Bi-Monthly in .
(Quarterly in arrears) arrears. Other payment terms remain
unchanged.
6 15 3.9 EMD Can EMD be waived off for MSME? NO. Clause remains unchanged
7 39 46 Delivery Period of 3 months We require 4 to 6 months for delivery _<_.mx_3c3 PerigdfiiOUR (4) months
will be allowed.
; Revised Calender attached herewith
8 11 2.1 Presentations Scheduled on 13/08/21 Pls confirm the date and also uploaded on MPCB's Website
If emergency services are rendered for
e REE days or more
9 34 In case emergency period extends beyond a specified time, can mors A (3 dike

beyond regular hours, then pro-rata of
monthly O&M cost will be paid for the
period beyond THREE (3} days.
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RFP for Selection of Agency to for Supply, Commissioning, Operation and Maintenance of Beach Cleaning E

(Reference Tender ID: 2021-MPCB-71 7634-1)

Minutes of Meeting of Pre-

quipment for selected Beaches in Maharashtra

bid Conference held on 03/09/21 and MPCB response to the queries from Prospective Bidder

Sr. No.| Page No

RFP clause

14

RFP Condition Clarifications sought for

Proposed MPCB Response

Presentations by the Bidders about
Methodology for Operation & Maintenance for
One (1) year and Warranty for Three (3) years

Each bidder will get 20 minutes for their
presentation. A hard copy of the same
(paged, signed and sealed) must be
submitted to MPCB immediately after
the presentation. The Framework for
evaluation of the presentation by the
bidders is as follows

1. Challanges identified in O&M and
Warranty execution: Max Marks 3

2. Manpower qualification and
contigngency in deployment during
O&M: Max Marks 3 3.
Warranty execution mehodology: Max
Marks 3 4,
Emergency handling methodology: Max
Marks 3 5.
Value Additions / differentiators that will
benefit MPCB: Max Marks 3
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Raju Indulkar-FO
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Revised Schedule for E-tender ID 2021_MPCB_713193_1
Start Expiry
Sr. No. |Activity Performed by Time
Date Time Date
(hrs.)
1 Release of E-tender  |Department |14/08/2021 11:00 |14/08/2021 17:00
2  [E-tender Download Bidders 14/08/2021 11:00 |20/08/2021 17:00
3 Clarification for Pre-|Bidders 14/08/2021 11:00 23/08/2021 17:00
bid
4  |Pre-bid Meeting Department 03/09/2021 11:30 hrs
5 Bid Submission Bidders 06/09/2021 11:00 14/09/2021 17:00
6 [Envelope Opening |Department 17/09/2021 |13:00 17/09/2021 17:00
Date (Technical Bid)
7  [Technical Department |17/09/2021 14:00 |17/09/2021 17:00
Presentation
8 Envelope Opening |Department  [21/09/2021 11:00 21/09/2021 13:00
|Date (Price Bid)
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